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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To: Docket Office pate: August 22, 2022
Telephone: (91 6) 237-2551

From: California Energy Commission
715 P Street
Sacramento CA 95814-5512

subject: Open new docket file for Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure Reliability

Please open one new docket file for Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure
Reliability. Please open this docket effective September 01, 2022.

The new docket number needs to reflect the following: #22-EVI-04 Electric
Vehicle Charging Infrastructure Reliability.

Please use the following internal distribution list:

Commissioner Patricia Monahan
Mona Badie

Hannon Rasool

Mark Wenzel

Michael Nicholas

Dustin Schell

Thanh Lopez

Brian Fauble

Jeffery Lu

Please notify the above recipients once the docket has been opened, notifying them of
the new docket number. Please include the Clean Transportation Program listserv to
announce the creation of the docket.

Thank you,
Michael Nicholas, Supervisor
Infrastructure Modeling and Assessment Unit



